
From: Dan Baumann
To: Brady Esser; _PD Admin
Cc: _PD SWAT Team
Subject: RE: Kenosha Response
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:07:32 PM

FYSA -

Bob put the back seat in the old fleet 12 so now both old expeditions can be used if need be. 

Dan Baumann
Captain of Police
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St
Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Brady Esser <BEsser@waukesha-wi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:05 PM
To: _PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Cc: _PD SWAT Team <PD-SWAT-Team@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: Kenosha Response

Kenosha sent the attached SOS to statewide today. After contacting Kenosha PD Command post to inquire what
their Rules of Engagement were, they advised they are "strongly" using chemical munitions and "strongly" using
less lethal munitions. Conversation was had with Capt. Baumann and we are sending the Humvee with 4 operators
in it as well as 4 operators in a UC rescue vehicle attached to Humvee. Sgt. Benitez is working on back filling and
gaps with shift coverage between now and tomorrow morning.

Kenosha Command Post immediately inquired if we were able to come down additional nights. I advised we were
unavailable tomorrow night due to a pending operation in our city Thursday morning and we would contact them
later this week and assess our availability/resources. 

-----Original Message-----
From: donotrespond@ricohcopiercitypolice.com <donotrespond@ricohcopiercitypolice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:54 PM
To: Brady Esser <BEsser@waukesha-wi.gov>; Brady Esser <BEsser@waukesha-wi.gov>
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793FD070"

NOTICE: External Email
This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless
you have verified the sender.  If there is concern, please report this email.

This E-mail was sent from "RNP5838793FD070" (IM C3000).

Scan Date: 08.25.2020 14:53:30 (-0500)
Queries to: donotrespond@ricohcopiercitypolice.com


